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Bulletin: 11-014
Date: March 17, 2011
To:  District Fiscal Managers
From: Cathy McKim

Re:  First Apportionment for the New Charter School Supplemental Categorical Block
Grant, FY 2010-11

The purpose of this e-mail is to notify you that the California Department of Education
(CDE) has sent an apportionment to the State Controller’s Office for payment. This
apportionment, in the amount of $3,572,357, is made from funds provided in Provision 2 of
Item 6110-488-0001 of the Budget Act of 2010 (Charter 712, Statutes of 2010). Funding is
provided to new charter schools that began operation in the 2008-09, 2009-10, or 2010-11
fiscal years, and may be used for any educational purpose.

I have attached the letter and schedule of apportionment; however it is also available on the
CDE Categorical Programs Web page at http://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/ca/, where under the
program name 2008-09 to 2012-13 New School Categorical Funding, the letter and schedule
for this apportionment is posted.

SCHEDULE OF THE FIRST APPORTIONMENT FOR THE
HEW CHARTER SCHOOL SUPPLEMENTAL CATEGORICAL BLOCK GRANT
FISCAL YEAR 2010-11

County  District School Charter Charter Preliminary Current
Code Code Code Number Index Local Educational Agency Ertitlement  Apportionment
SANTA CLARA
43 10439 01165814 0972 carz ALE Charter 337,065 $18933
43 10439 0119024 1061 5061 Rocketzhip 5iSe Puede Academy 550,322 530,181
43 10439 0120281 1118 S118 Magnelia Sdence Academy Santa Clara $12,153 25,077
43 104359 0120642 127 5127 Rocketzhip Los Suenos Academy 547 678 $23,839
43 Ga427 0116889 0976 Co7G KIPP San Jose Collegiate $32 657 516329
43 59450 0121483 1167 S167 Cornerstong Academy Preparatory 312 675 56,338
43 G957 4 0116830 0978 Co7a Downtown College Prep Alviso §12,699 $6,350

SANTA CLARA COUNTY TOTAL §216,049 §108,027
Califomia D epartment of Education
School Fiscal Services Division
March 15, 2011

Please forward this information to the person(s) within your organization that need to know.
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